

Agenda: 8 December 2020, 18.00, Microsoft Teams

	Description	Led by
Item 1	Apologies	Chairman, Mark Stevens
Item 2	Declarations of interest	Mark Stevens
Item 3	To agree the minutes of the meeting of 10 November	To be considered in January 2021
Item 4	Chairman's announcements <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting with AECOM re. SEA cancelled (site visits cancelled due to C19 and therefore report is behind schedule). • Meeting with HACER cancelled due to C19 – hope to reschedule site visit in January 2021. • Additional support offered by Locality of £50,000 per site for preparation of evidence 	Mark Stevens Andrea Pellegram
Item 5	Regulation 18 consultation draft Wiltshire Local Plan Review (start page 65): link to Cabinet report	Andrea Pellegram
Item 6	Comments on draft NDP Table of Content (previously circulated and attached to agenda)	Andrea Pellegram Nicola Lipscombe All
Item 7	Report on progress: Climate Change	Tom Corbin Louis Hodgkinson
Item 8	Report on progress: Transport and Movement	David Wilson Margret Willmot

Item 9	Report on progress: Natural Environment	Nicola Lipscombe
Item 10	Report on progress: Design	Peter Dunbar
Item 11	Report on progress: Housing	Kate O'Connor
Item 12	Report on progress: Site allocations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Quidhampton • Hacer/Car Parks • Downton Road • Devizes Road 	Andrea Pellegram
Item 13	Any other business	Mark Stevens
Item 14	Matters for the next agenda	Mark Stevens